

RECEIVED

APR 09 2010

CCWD
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1331 Concord Avenue
PO Box H2O
Concord, CA 94524
Attention: District Secretary
925-688-8024, 925-688-8197 FAX



APPLICATION FOR POSITION AS:
BOARDMEMBER
REPRESENTING DIVISION 1

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT IN INK

Name of Applicant: ANN MOSER

Address: Martinez, CA 94553 Phone Number (Day): _____

Phone Number (Alt.): _____

- Are you a resident of Division 1*? Yes No
*Clarification can be obtained by calling the District Secretary at 925-688-8024.
- Are you currently a registered voter? Yes No
- Have you ever been convicted of a felony? Yes No

4. List your education or attach resume: Please see attached

5. List your current employer and work experience or attach resume: Please see attached

Name of Applicant: Ann Moser

6. Please describe any other relevant *current or past experience* that would qualify you for this position, including the dates of service and the length of time of the experience, specifically:

a. Previous elected positions or experience with Boards:

As a contract accountant, I have worked with numerous non-profits and boards. Specifically, I am currently working with the Contra Costa Regional Health Foundation, Contra Costa (Friends of) Commission for Women and Challenge Day - overseeing their finance department.

b. Volunteer services or community participation: *(past and present)*

Accountant - Friends of the Contra Costa Commission for Women
AHS Marching Band: uniform sizing and sewing
Girl Scouts: volunteer w/ hikes, cooking classes
Earth Day: shoreline clean up
Superintendents Advisory Committee: Martinez School District

c. Other group memberships and affiliations:

Member: Sierra Club, Greenpeace, Friends of the Martinez Library, Martinez Historical Society, KQED
Team Member: Pig C Tennis Team, Concord Women's Adult Softball League.

ANN MOSER

Experience

2008 – Present

East Bay, CA

Contract Accountant: MRT: Responsible for timely and accurate financial statements. Oversee AP/AR/payroll. Implemented job costing and conversion of books to DCAA standards. Integrated receiving and purchase orders into payable procedures. **Challenge Day:** Audit of financial statements; conversion of AR system in Quickbooks ; reorganization of financial department and written procedures and processes for training and checks/balances.

2004 – 2008

Blanding Boyer & Rockwell CPA

Walnut Creek, CA

Senior Accountant: Performed compilations, reviews, tax returns and audits for a wide variety of corporate and non-profit clients. Extensive client contact. Ability to extract financial information and set up tailored reporting systems for specific needs.

1986 – 2004

East Bay, Ca

Financial Accountant: Numerous clients in non profit/ retail/construction/ OEM/professional services. Full service accounting including financial statements/cash flow reports/AP/AR/budgets/payroll tax/ 1099 reporting/sales tax /job costing/class tracking/forms and voucher design and all related business needs. Appropriate software implementation and training of staff.

Fluent in /Excel/Quickbooks/Microsoft Office/Prosystems//Tabs

Education

M.A., International Relations, 1980.

Field of Study: International Finance & Economics

The Fletcher School of Law & Diplomacy, Tufts University

B.A., *magna cum laudes*, Political Science, 1977.

University of California at San Diego.

Water has always been an incredibly important and strategic natural resource for the state of California. While we have done an excellent job of building reservoirs to harness and capture any and all available rainfall to provide for the continued growth of the state, population increases and the inevitable drought years will always make it a precarious resource.

The Contra Costa Water District has undertaken long range planning and done an excellent job providing for the populace. They do a wonderful job of educating and disseminating information to the public. Their conservation work is admirable. The public trusts that their water is clean I would like to make sure the planning and excellence continue.

I am an accountant by trade and have 25 plus years of experience. I understand how to read financials, how to project cash flow – I understand bonds, the present value of money, long term financing, and budgets. I believe these skills would be valuable as a board member.

I am an economist by training, and have written about and studied the economics of pricing with respect to scarce commodities. I believe these skills might prove even more valuable as the board looks at long term trends and attempts to use pricing to accomplish the desired goals.

I have been a resident of this district for 26 years and have raised 3 children in this community. I care very much for the continued well being of the people of this district and would like to serve on its board to ensure the continued future of clean and affordable water.



Ann Moser

References:

1. Suzanne Ferraro – CPA - Mowat, Mackie & Anderson LLP
Oakland, CA
2. Jim Hatchel – retired police captain, Contra Costa County
Martinez, CA
3. Ward Pynn – Partner – BBR LLP Walnut Creek, CA
4. Dr. Charlotte Standefer – Physician CCRH
Martinez, CA
5. Jaime Polson – Executive Director – Challenge Day- Concord, CA